
 

Town of Weaverville 
Planning and Zoning Board 

Council Chambers, Town Hall 
Tuesday, August 7, 2018, 6:00pm 

 
Agenda 

 
1. Call to Order – Chairman Doug Theroux. 
2. Approval of the Minutes from the July 3, 2018 Meeting of the Board. 
3. Discussion Related to a Proposed Major Subdivision Preliminary and Final Plat for Lot 55 Within 

Reems Creek Village. 
4. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Recommendation to Town Council on the 

Aforementioned Major Subdivision Plat. 
5. Discussion Related to a Proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Related to 

Nonconformities. 
6. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Recommendation to Town Council on the 

Aforementioned Proposed Text Amendment. 
7. Any Other Business to Come Before the Board. 
8. Adjournment. 



 

Agenda Item 2 
Minutes from the July 3 Meeting of the Board 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 
Page 1 of 3  July 3, 2018 
  Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
 

 

Town of Weaverville 
Planning and Zoning Board 

Minutes – Tuesday, July 3, 2018 
 

 
The Planning and Zoning Board of the Town of Weaverville met for a regularly scheduled monthly 
meeting at 6:00pm on Tuesday, July 3, 2018 within Council Chambers at Town Hall. 

Present: Chairman Doug Theroux, Vice-Chairman Gary Burge, Board Members Leslie Osborne and 
Peter Stanz, Alternate Board Members John Chase and Steve Warren, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson 
and Planning Director James Eller. Absent: Board Member Catherine Cordell.    

1. Call to Order. 

Chairman Doug Theroux called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Chairman Theroux noted that Alternate Member Warren would serve as an acting member in the 
absence of Board Member Cordell. 

2. Approval of the Minutes from the May 1, May 22 and June 5, 2018 Meetings of the Board. 

Ms. Osborne motioned to approve the minutes from the May 1 meeting with amended language related 
to a no parking area designated to ensure adequate emergency vehicle access and maneuvering. Mr. 
Stanz seconded and all voted unanimously. 

Ms. Osborne motioned to approve the minutes from the May 22 meeting with amended language 
related to the location of the meeting and exchanging the signature line to Vice Chairman Burge from 
Chairman Theroux. Mr. Warren seconded and all voted unanimously, 

Mr. Burge motioned to approve the minutes from the June 5 meeting with amended language related to 
the location of the meeting and correcting the roster of members in attendance. Ms. Osborne seconded 
and all voted unanimously. 

3. Discussion Related to a Proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Related to the 
Municipal Regulation of Political Signage. 

 

Mr. Eller described that the Town’s ordinance related to the placement of political signage is 
noncompliant with state statute. Said ordinance proposes to regulate political signage within the rights-
of-way of state owned roads where no statutory authority exists to do so and requires that such signage 
be removed two days following the election where statute grants ten days. 

Following discussion, consensus was gained that existing language should be struck in favor of the 
following. “Political signs are subject to N.C.G.S 136-32 (b) through (e).” 



 
Page 2 of 3  July 3, 2018 
  Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
 

4. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Recommendation to Town Council on the 
Aforementioned Proposed Text Amendment.  

Mr. Burge motioned to send a favorable recommendation to Town Council related to a text amendment 
which would mirror the town’s regulation of political signage with language from state statute. Mr. 
Stanz seconded and all voted unanimously.  

5. Discussion Related to a Proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Related to 
Nonconformities. 

 
Ms. Jackson noted for the Board that nonconformities are those lots, structures or uses which were 
legal at the time of establishment but became nonconforming at the adoption of the zoning ordinance 
or an applicable amendment thereto. 
 
Mr. Eller reviewed definitions to be added to or amended within Section 36-5. 
 
Consensus was gained that the definition of “appraised value” should be as follows.  
 
Appraised Value: the value assigned to a structure by the Buncombe County tax assessor or by an 
MAI-certified real estate appraiser whichever is higher.  
 
Consensus was gained that the definition of “impact” should be as follows. 
 
Impact: the effect of one land use upon another as measures by such factors including but not limited 
to traffic, noise, site activity, hours of operation, lighting, vibration, dust, smoke, odor or omissions. 

6. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Recommendation to Town Council on the 
Aforementioned Proposed Text Amendment.  

No such motion was made as the conversation related to nonconformities is to continue at the next 
regularly scheduled meeting of the Board. 

7. Any Other Business to Come Before the Board. 

Chairman Theroux noted the expiration of the terms of four board members in September and 
requested that the application for reappointment to a town board which had been distributed be 
submitted to staff at the earliest convenience. Those members with expiring terms are Mr. Burge, Mr. 
Chase, Ms. Cordell and Ms. Osborne. Ms. Osborne noted that she would not be eligible to serve on the 
board following the expiration of her term due to an impending relocation outside the corporate limits 
of the Town. 

8. Adjournment. 

Ms. Osborne motioned to adjourn. Mr. Stanz seconded and all voted unanimously. 
 



 
Page 3 of 3  July 3, 2018 
  Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
 

 

_______________________________ 
Doug Theroux, Chairman 
Planning and Zoning Board 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
James W. Eller 
Planning Director / Deputy Town Clerk 
 



 

Agenda Items 3&4 
Lot 55 – Reems Creek Village 

 
• Original application from October 2016. 
• Updated application. 
• Plat. Staff proposes to treat the attached plat as preliminary and final due to the requisite 

infrastructure having previously been constructed. 
• The concept plan for the attached plat was approved by Town Council on November 21, 2016 

at the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Board. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 





1
Major Subdivision Application

APPLICATION DATE: 7-23-18 OWNER NAME: Rabbit Ridge Properties LLC

SUBDIVISION NAME: Reems Creek Village PROPERTY ADDRESS: 109 Governor Thomson Terrace

PIN: 9742-96-7122-00000 DEED BOOK/PAGE: 3247/144

ORIGINAL TRACT SIZE (acres): 1.05 PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS: 2

SUBDIVISION TYPE: x RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL

OWNER/AGENT NAME: Amit Dorf PHONE NUMBER: 828-319-8286
ADDRESS: 122 Dorothy Lille Lane, Weaverville NC 28787

REGISTERED SURVEYOR: Blackrock Surveying PHONE NUMBER: 828-225-4341
ADDRESS: 157 S Lexington Ave Suite C Asheville NC 28801

REGISTERED ENGINEER: PHONE NUMBER:
ADDRESS:

Which utilities will serve the proposed development?:
x PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER COMMUNITY SEWER SEPTIC TANKS ON EACH LOT
x PUBLIC WATER COMMUNITY WATER WELLS ON EACH LOT

It is the applicant’s responsibility to obtain a copy of the Town of Weaverville Subdivision Ordinance and Zoning
Ordinance and to be fully aware of the regulations detailed therein.

I certify that the above information is accurate and true and that I am the owner or a duly appointed agent of the
owner. I understand that a copy of the recorded plat must be submitted to the Zoning Department prior to the
issuance of any permits associated with this subdivision.

___________________________________________ _____ 7-23-18
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

OFFICE USE ONLY

FEE: DATE PAID: CHECK CASH

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL DATE: FINAL PLAT APPROVAL DATE:

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS:

MAJOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION
Planning and Zoning Department, 30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787

(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org

Fee: $300.00 + $25.00 per lot





 

Agenda Items 5&6 
Nonconformities 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



ADD THE FOLLOWING DEFINITIONS TO SECTION 36-5:  
 
 
Appraised value means the value assigned to a structure by the Buncombe County 
Tax Assessor or by an MAI-certified real estate appraiser whichever is higher.  
Impact means the effect of one land use upon another as measured by such factors 
including but not limited to traffic, noise, site activity, hours of operation, lighting, 
vibration, dust, smoke, odor or emissions. 
Lawful nonconformity means any nonconformity involving a dimensional or 
numerical requirement or use of property that affects a structure erected or a lot 
created in conformity with the then-applicable development requirements of the 
town (or for which a vested right has been established), but subsequently made 
nonconforming by action of the town through a zoning map or zoning ordinance text 
amendment.  
Nonconforming features  

Nonconforming lot is a lot that was lawfully created prior to the effective date of the 
applicable sections of town code, or subsequent amendment thereto, but does not 
conform to the minimum lot size or minimum lot width requirements established for 
the zoning district in which it is located.  

Nonconforming structures means any building or structure with a nonconformity 
involving a dimensional or numerical development requirement. Dimensional 
nonconformities include, but are not limited to, nonconformities associated with 
density, lot size, lot width, lot depth, setbacks, height, structure size standards, open 
space, number of parking spaces, or separation requirements between particular 
uses or zoning districts.  
Nonconforming use means any nonconformity involving the use of the property. 
This may include, without limitation, nonconformities associated with a use not 
permitted in the zoning district in which it is located or a use allowed by a special 
use permit in the zoning districts in which it is located but for which no such special 
use permit has been obtained.  
Renovation means the repairing or remodeling of a structure in which the exterior 
walls, foundation and roof are maintained structurally intact. 

  



[DELETE SECTIONS 36-19, 36-20 and 36-21 AND 
 REPLACE WITH A NEW ARTICLE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

ARTICLE XVI - NONCONFORMITIES 

Sec. 36-530. – Purpose and application 

(a) Purpose. It is recognized that, over time, lawful nonconformities may develop as a 
result of amendments to the zoning map or zoning ordinance text which change the 
application of town development regulations to particular properties. Nonconformities 
can also arise when properties on which vested rights have been established are 
annexed into the municipal boundaries of the town. It is important that such 
properties, while nonconforming, be adequately maintained and permitted to 
continue, but not expanded or enlarged in any fashion that increases the extent of 
nonconformity. Where possible, such nonconformities should be made, wholly or 
incrementally, conforming.  

(b) Application. The provisions of this article apply only to lawful nonconformities. 
Nonconformities other than lawful nonconformities shall be considered violations of 
the town’s code.  
 

(c) Applicability to variances, conditional zoning districts and special use permit. Where 
a variance, conditional zoning district, or special use permit has been granted for a 
use or dimensional requirement which does not otherwise conform to the 
requirements of this chapter, that feature shall be deemed conforming so long as the 
property remains in compliance with their respective approved site plans. Likewise, 
when properties on which vested rights have been established are annexed into the 
municipal boundaries of the town, any use or dimensional requirement which does 
not otherwise conform to the requirements of this chapter shall be deemed 
conforming so long as they remain in compliance with the approved site specific 
development plan. 

 
Sec. 36-531. - Nonconforming Uses.  

(a) Nonconforming uses of land or structures, and nonconforming structures that 
contain nonconforming uses may continue only in accordance with the provisions 
of this article. A nonconformity must have been legal when it was established in 
order to receive nonconforming protection. A use which is a violation of the 
zoning ordinance when it was established shall not ripen into a lawful 
nonconformity. 

(b) Except as provided herein, no nonconforming use can be extended, expanded, 
enlarged, or moved to occupy a different or greater area of land, building(s), or 
structure(s), than was occupied by such use at the time it became 
nonconforming.  



 
(c) Single family dwellings made nonconforming within the district in which they are 

located can be renovated, extended, expanded, enlarged or moved so long as a 
new or greater nonconformity is not created. 
 

(d) Replacement of nonconforming uses.  
 
(1) A nonconforming use of a structure may be replaced by another 

nonconforming use if it falls within the same use definition as the original 
nonconforming use and such replacement of use may be permitted by the 
zoning administrator.   
 

(2) A nonconforming use of a structure may be replaced by another 
nonconforming use upon a finding by the zoning board of adjustment that the 
proposed use is more nearly compatible with the surrounding properties and 
district than the nonconforming use which it replaces. Factors for 
consideration include, but are not limited to, traffic, noise, site activity, hours 
of operation, lighting, vibration, dust, smoke, odor emissions, and any other 
factors that the board finds relevant to compare or differentiate between the 
existing use(s) and the proposed replacement use(s). The zoning board of 
adjustment may establish conditions to ensure that the compatibility factors 
are maintained as approved.  

 
(e) No use may be established if it renders a conforming use as nonconforming. 

 
(f) Once a nonconforming use is changed to a conforming use, the nonconforming 

use shall not be reestablished.  
 

(g) Where a nonconforming use is visibly discontinued for 180 consecutive days, 
regardless of any intent or efforts to resume the use, then the use shall not be 
reestablished or resumed, and any subsequent use of the land or structure must 
conform to the requirements of town code. 
 

(h) Where a structure in which a nonconforming use is located is destroyed or 
damaged by fire, flood, wind, or other disaster, the structure may be repaired or 
restored to its original dimensions and conditions as long as a zoning permit for 
the repair or restoration is issued within 180 days of the date of the damage and 
the nonconforming use can resume.  
 
 
 



Sec. 36-532. - Nonconforming Structures.  
 

(a) A nonconforming structure devoted to a use permitted in the zoning district in which 
it is located may continue only in accordance with the provisions of this article. A 
nonconformity must have been legal when it was established in order to receive 
nonconforming protection. A use which is a violation of the zoning ordinance when it 
was established shall not ripen into a legitimate nonconformity. 

(b) Normal repair and maintenance may be performed to allow the continuation of 
nonconforming structures so long as no expansion of the nonconformity occurs as a 
result of such work.  
 

(c) Section 36-531 shall apply to all changes of use within a nonconforming structure, 
except that a nonconforming structure with a compatible use may not under any 
circumstances change its use to a nonconforming use. 

(d) A nonconforming structure may be renovated, expanded, or enlarged, without 
bringing the nonconforming structure into conformity with these regulations, so long 
as the extent of the applicable nonconformity is not increased and no new 
nonconformities are created. In considering whether alterations of a nonconforming 
structure is increasing the nonconformity, the expansion of the footprint of the 
structure and square footage added on proposed upper floors within the area of 
nonconformity shall be considered.  

 
(e) A nonconforming structure should not be moved unless it thereafter conforms to the 

standards of the zoning district in which it is located. If such a move is not possible 
but a relocation of the nonconforming structure is desired, then such relocation is 
permissible as long as the applicable nonconformity is lessened and no new 
nonconformities are created.  

 
(f) In the interest of public safety and health, structural alterations or remodeling of 

nonconforming structures which are required by any public law, and so ordered by a 
public officer in authority, shall be permitted. 

 
(g) Where a nonconforming structure is destroyed or damaged by fire, flood, wind, or 

other disaster, the structure may be repaired or restored to its original dimensions 
and conditions as long as a zoning permit for the repair or restoration is issued 
within 180 days of the date of the damage.  

 
(h) Where a nonconforming structure has been abandoned for 180 consecutive days, 

regardless of any intent or efforts to reoccupy the structure, then the use of the 
nonconforming structure shall not be reestablished or resumed, and any 



subsequent use of the land or structure must conform to the requirements of town 
code. 

 
Sec. 36-533. - Nonconforming Lots.  

(a) Where a nonconforming lot abuts another lot of record (whether conforming or 
conforming) held in the same ownership, such lots shall be combined or 
recombined as necessary to form a conforming lot or lots and shall not thereafter be 
subdivided except in compliance with all of the requirements of town code.  

(b) Lawfully established nonconforming lots having one or more dimensional 
nonconformities may be used for any use allowed in the zoning district in which the 
lot is located provided that any structure or expansion/addition to an existing 
structure proposed for the use meets all applicable dimensional and numerical 
requirements and all applicable procedures are followed. Section 36-532 applies to 
nonconforming structures located on a nonconforming lot.  

(c) Where a nonconforming lot was created by a public taking action or as a result of a 
court order, the combination or recombination of lots shall not be required.  

(d) When a nonconforming lot cannot be combined or recombined with other lots to 
form a conforming lot or lots, such nonconforming lot may be used subject to the 
compliance with applicable use regulations and limitations, and minimum 
requirements for setback and yards, height, open space, buffers, screening, 
parking, and floor area required for the zoning district in which the lot is located.  
If compliance with the applicable minimum requirements is not reasonably possible, 
the nonconforming lot may be used as a building site subject to the following: 

(1) Where the lot area and lot width are not more than 20 percent below the 
minimum standards specified, and all other dimensional requirements are 
otherwise complied with, the zoning administrator is authorized to issue a 
zoning permit; 

(2) Where the lot area and lot width are more than 20 percent below the 
minimum standards specified in this chapter or other dimensional 
requirements cannot be met, the zoning board of  adjustment is authorized 
to consider requests for variances of such dimensional and numerical 
requirements as shall conform  as closely as possible to the required 
dimensions. 

 
Sec. 36-534. – Nonconforming signs. 

(a) All noncomforming signs shall be removed, changed, or altered to conform with the 
provisions of this chapter within 30 days after a finding by the zoning administrator 
that the sign poses an immediate danger to the public health, safety or general 
welfare, or, in any event, within five years after the same become nonconforming, 
except that signs having a valid permit issued pursuant to the provisions of the North 



Carolina Outdoor Advertising Control Act shall be exempt from the provisions of the 
five year amortization provision above set forth.  
 

(b) Failure to remove, change, or alter a nonconforming sign within the amortization 
period set forth above shall result in the removal of said sign by the town at the 
expense of the owner of said sign.  

 
(c) If the owner of a nonconforming sign which has been removed by the town fails to 

pay for the costs of removal within 30 days of the billing date for such action, a lien 
shall be placed against the property and the town clerk shall certify the same to the 
town tax collector for collection in the same manner as ad valorem property taxes 
are collected. The amount certified by the town clerk to the town tax collector for 
collection shall include the actual cost of removal of said sign, plus 15 percent of the 
total cost, representing penalty and interest for costs of collection. 

 
 
Sec. 36-535. - Replacement of manufactured homes. 
Dimensional or use nonconformities associated with manufactured homes shall be 
addressed in the following manner: 

(a) Replacement of a manufactured home with another manufactured home in a 
lawfully established nonconforming manufactured home park. Replacement shall 
be permitted without regard to dimensional nonconformity provided that the 
replacement manufactured home is no older and no smaller than the existing 
manufactured home, the replaced home is placed in the same location as the 
original home, and such replacement occurs within 30 days of the removal of the 
original manufactured home. In all other situations, replacement shall be 
prohibited.  
 

(b) Replacement of a nonconforming manufactured home on an individual lot with 
another manufactured home. Replacement shall be permitted provided that new 
dimensional nonconformities are not created, the replacement manufactured 
home is no older and no smaller than the existing manufactured home, the 
replaced home is placed in the same location as the original home, and such 
replacement occurs within 30 days of the last day of occupancy of the original 
manufactured home. In all other situations, replacement shall be prohibited.  
 

 

 



NOTE: 

These proposed regulations do not consider amortization of nonconforming uses. A 
particular nonconforming use may be amortized provided the jurisdiction allows a 
“reasonable” period of time is recognized in light of income generated by the use of or 
investment in the property in question. Should Council wish to explore amortization staff 
would request additional time to ensure language presented represents the will of 
Council. 

 


	P&Z Agenda for 8.7.18
	Agenda Item 2 Cover Page
	Planning and Zoning 7.3.18
	Agenda Items 3&4 Cover Page
	Lot 55 - Reems Creek Village
	Lot 55 Subdivision App.pdf
	Major Subdivision Application Cover Page.pdf
	Plat Lot 55 1-2017.pdf

	Agenda Items 5&6 Cover Page
	Nonconformities

